
Dr. Willi m G. Vzrnttson I
- -

October 1, 1998
Director of Nucl:ar F ciliti:sy ,

202 Nucl::r Scienc:s Cint:r -|
-

m-
: . Gainesville, Florida 32611 1

. SUBJECT: NRC INSPECTION REPORT NO. 50-83/98-201 |

Dear Dr. Vernetson:
1

A United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) inspection was conducted from
September 8-10,1998, at your University of Florida Test Reactor facility. The enclosed
report represents the results of that inspection.

Based on the results of this inspection the University of Florida Training Reactor Respiratory
Protection Program was found to conform to the requirements of 10 CFR 20.1703.

No significant safety issues were identified. No reply is required.

Your cooperation with us is appreciated.

|Sincerely, |

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY

MARVIN M. MENDONCA FOR:
Seymour H. Weiss, Director
Non-Power Reactors and Decommissioning

Project Directorate |

Division of Reactor Program Management
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation ,

Docket No. 50-83 I

License No. R-056

Enclosure: NRC Inspection Report No.50-83/98-201

cc w/ enclosure:
See next page
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. , - Dr. William G. Vern;ts:n
October 1, 1998Director cf Nucint Ftcilit.es,

202 Nucl:ttr Scirnc;s Cant:r-
-

*

Gainesville, Florida. 32611

SUBJECT: NRC INSPECTION REPORT NO. 50-83/98-201

Dear Dr. Vernetson:

A United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) inspection was conducted from
September 8-10,1998, at your University of Florida Test Reactor facility. The enclosed
report represents the results of that inspection.

Based on the results of this inspection the University of Florida Training Reactor Respiratory
Protection Program was found to conform to the requirements of 10 CFR 20.1703.

No significant safety issues were identified. No reply is required.

Your cooperation with us is appreciated.

Sincerely,

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY

MARVIN M. MENDONCA FUR:
Seymour H. Weiss, Director
Non-Power Reactors and Decommissioning

Project Directorate
Division of Reactor Program Management
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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p i UNITED STATES
*

g j NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
-

o WASHINGTON, D.C. 20066 4 001

% October 1, 1998

Dr. William G. Vernetson
Director of Nuclear Facilities
202 Nuclear Sciences Center
Gainesville, Florida 32611

SUBJECT: NRC INSPECTION REPORT NO. 50-83/98-201

Dear Dr. Vernetson:

A United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) inspection was conducted from
September 8-10,1998, at your University of Florida Test Reactor facility. The enclosed
report represents the results of that inspection.

Based on the results of this inspection the University of Florida Training Reactor Respiratory
Protection Program was found to conform to the requirements of 10 CFR 20.1703.

No significant safety issues were identified. No reply is required.

Your cooperation with us is appreciated.

Sincerely,

d-%

Seymour H. Weiss, Director
Non-Power Reactors and Decommissioning

Project Directorate
Division of Reactor Program Management
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Docket No. 50-83
License No. R-Ob6

Enclosure: NRC Inspection Report No.50-83/98-201

cc w/ enclosure:
See next page
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I' University of Florida Docket No. 50-83

cc:

Mr. James S. Tutenko, Chairman
Nuclear Engineering Sciences

Department
University of Florida
202 Nuclear Sciences Center
Gainesville, Florida 32611

Dr. Rolan E. Hertel, Director
L Neely Nuclear Research Center
' Georgia Institute of Technology

900 Atlantic Drive, N.W.
Atlanta, Georgia 30332 -

Mr. Pedro B. Perez, Associate Director
Nuclear Reactor Program
North Carolina State University
P. O. Box 7909
Raleigh, North Carolina 27695-7909

Dr. R. U. Mulder, Director -
UVA Reactor Facility
Dept. of Nuclear Engineering
Charlottesville, Virginia 22903 2442

Administrator
Department of Environmental Regulation
Power Plant Siting Section
State of Florida
2600 Blair Stone Road

. Tallahassee, Florida 32301

State Planning and Development
Clearinghouse

Office of Planning and Budgeting
Executive Office of the Governor
The Capitol Building
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Mary E. Clark, Chief
Office of Radiation Control
Department of Health and

| Rehabilitative Services
| - 1317 Winewoc,d Boulevard
| Tallahassee, Florida 32999
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